
From: The National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute [mailto:subscribe@updates.nhlbi.nih.gov]  

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 7:43 AM 
To: Research Center 

Subject: Funding Opportunity Announcements, June 28, 2013 

 

Funding and Research Opportunities  

The following funding opportunity announcements from the NHLBI or other components of the 
National Institutes of Health, might be of interest:  

NIH Guide Notice:  

NOT-EB-13-002: Notice To Extend PAR-10-234 Bioengineering Research Partnerships (BRP) 
(R01)    

The purpose of this notice is to extend PAR-10-234 "Bioengineering Research Partnerships (BRP) 
(R01)," which supports partnerships for basic, applied, and translational multi-disciplinary research 
that addresses important biological, clinical or biomedical research problems. The new expiration 
date is January 8, 2014.  

NOT-RM-13-022: Notice of Intent to Publish a Funding Opportunity Announcement for the NIH 
Health Care Systems Research Collaboratory - Demonstration Projects for Pragmatic Clinical Trials 
Focusing on Multiple Chronic Conditions (UH2/UH3)  

The National Institutes of Health, Office of Strategic Coordination intends to promote a new initiative 
by publishing a Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) to solicit applications for Demonstration 
Projects for Pragmatic Clinical Trials focusing on the management of multiple chronic conditions, to 
be conducted as part of the NIH Health Care Systems Research Collaboratory.  

Requests for Applications (RFAs): 

RFA-CA-13-008: Person-Centered Outcomes Research Resource (U2C)  

The purpose of this Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) is to support the creation of a 
research resource infrastructure for the administration of research investigations using person-
centered health outcomes, further referred to as the Person-Centered Outcomes Research 
Resource (PCORR).  

RFA-OD-13-010: Tobacco Control Regulatory Research (R21)    

The purpose of this FOA is to encourage biomedical, behavioral, and social science research that 
will inform the development and evaluation of regulations on tobacco product manufacturing, 
distribution, and marketing.  

RFA-OD-13-011: Tobacco Control Regulatory Research (R01)  

The purpose of this FOA is to encourage biomedical, behavioral, and social science research that 
will inform the development and evaluation of regulations on tobacco product manufacturing, 
distribution, and marketing.  
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RFA-OD-13-012: Tobacco Control Regulatory Research (R03)    

The purpose of this FOA is to encourage biomedical, behavioral, and social science research that 
will inform the development and evaluation of regulations on tobacco product manufacturing, 
distribution, and marketing.  

 

Please note that most links to RFAs, PAs, and Guide Notices will take you to the NIH Web site. 
RFPs will take you to FedBizOpps. Links to RFPs will not work past their proposal receipt date. 
Archived versions of RFPs posted on FedBizOpps can be found on the FedBizOpps site using the 
FedBizOpps search function. Under “Document to Search,” select Archived Documents.  

You received this message because you are subscribed to “Funding Opportunities” from the National Heart, 
Lung, and Blood Institute. Related information can be found on the NHLBI Funding and Research home page 
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